# Wivenhoe Management Group David S. McCann



#### Education

B.Sc. (Econ.) - University College, University of London, England

B.Sc. (Computing) - University College, University of London, England

B.Sc. (Electronics) - Cranwell Royal Air Force College, England

## **Vulnerability Assessment Training**

Risk Assessment Methodology for Water (RAM-D<sup>SM</sup>) Sandia National Laboratory, May 20, 2002 Department of Homeland Security CVI Certification July 25, 2008

#### Professional Affiliations

B.I.M British Institute of Management

I.M.A International Management Association

I.E.E.E. Institute of Electrical & Electronic Engineers

N.F.P.A National Fire Protection Association

A.H.M.A American Hotel Management Association

A.A.C.P American Association of Chiefs of Police

A.W.W.A American Water Works Association

M.A.T.O.A Mid-Atlantic Tactical Officer Association

#### Summary of Experience

Mr. McCann has over 30 years experience in the security field. During his Royal Air Force career, he seconded to the N.A.T.O. Task Force on Applied Terrorism and a Planning Specialist Ground/Air Security Operations. From 1976 to present, he has been involved in a diversity of security projects which include electronic access control, video systems, covert surveillance, perimeter control, security data and video communications, enterprise security management systems, voice alert, and many other security systems. Mr. McCann has extensive expertise in risk analysis, counter-terrorism and emergency response planning. He has applied his experience and expertise in many industries including: government, military, water and waste water, energy, electronics, education, municipal, industrial, chemical, and Fortune 500 organizations.

#### Career History

1962 – 1974 Commissioned Officer (Aircrew) RAF

Pilot with "74" Squadron RAF Flight Leader "74" Squadron RAF

Member - N.A.T.0 Task Force on Applied Terrorism Planning

Specialist Ground/Air Security Operations

1974 - 1976 Management Advisor (Consultant)

Unilever Limited, London, England

Member of Central Office Team formed to advise all Subsidiary Unilever entities on matters related to EDP/MIS Systems and Data Security. Mr. McCann completed many large-scale projects throughout period involving subsidiaries in England, France, Holland, Spain, Turkey, India, Australia, and the United States.

1976 - 1980

## **Vice President International**

#### Computer Labs, Inc., Greensboro, NC

Controlled International Operations and Marketing for advanced Electronics Company including developments related to Data Security, Intrusion Security, and Perimeter Control. Industries included Aerospace, Industrial Security, Nuclear Development, General Aviation, Communications, Immigration Control, and Various Classified Government Applications.

1980 - 1983

# **Vice President Marketing**

### Wheelock Signals, Inc., Long Branch, NJ

Mr. McCann successfully directed Sales & Marketing operations for company in areas of Industrial Security, Telecommunications, and Life-Safety. Developed Application Engineering programs specifically related to PMAC, Fire Alarm, and Integrated Security Systems.

1983 - 1994

# President and Principal Consultant Wellesley International, Inc., Ocean, NJ

Company conducted significant Security Studies for various companies and organizations on an International basis. Assignments completed, included Integrated Security comprising Perimeter Control, CCTV Camera Surveillance, Security Lighting Programs, and Central Security Control Design.

Clients ranged from U.S. Navy, Universities, Government Departments, Banks, Hotel/Casinos, Industrial Facilities, Building Management Companies, Chemical Facilities, Hospitals, and others.

1994 - 1996

# Director of Protection Services Electronics Technologies Corp., NYC, NY

Employed as major account and in-house senior consultant, and implemented variety of Integrated and Individual Security Systems that involved Access Control, CCTV, Covert Surveillance, Perimeter Control, Communications, Data and ID Management, Central Command Consoles, and Voice Alert Systems, to name a few.

1996 - 1997

# Vice President Consulting Services Strategic Security Technology, Inc., NYC, NY

Responsible for series of consulting projects that incorporated Base Building Security, Anti-Terrorist Systems and Measures, Organization Integrity, Emergency Response, Emergency Management System Planning, Operational Response and others.

Clients included Lincoln Medical Center, United Nations, City of New York, Delaware Emergency Response Center, QSL, Bell Atlantic, Cablevision and others.

1997 - Present

# Principal Consultant Wivenhoe Management Group, Millstone, NJ

Developed Security Consulting Group with particular focus on Threat/Vulnerability Assessment, Security Engineering, Project Administration, and associated security services. Mr. McCann has participated in several hundred Vulnerability Assessments in such diverse areas as Water, Waste Water, Chemical, Industrial, Education, Commercial, State and Municipal Government, Transportation and others.

Mr. McCann has been responsible for a large number of Integrated Security Design projects, advising Security Manufacturers and Integrators, assisting Fortune 500 Companies, and Engineering Concerns as a Retained Security Specialist.

He is also certified DHS CVI, Sandia National Laboratory RAM Series including RAM-W, and TSA TWIC; experienced in CCPS, USCG Maritime Security; a frequent Speaker for the AWWA, AIA, AIChE, and many private organizations; has extensive Chemical, Water, and Wastewater Security experience with such recognized names as ERM, ARCADIS, CMX, Birdsall Engineering, Hatch Mott MacDonald, and many others.

This experience has also included all phases of DHS Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorist Standards (CFATS), as well as specific Chemical Threat Assessment, Crisis Management, and Emergency Crisis Live Exercises.

## **Interests**

Wildlife protection, Blog development, Linked In participation, European Cuisine, Public speaking, and Growing Rhododendrons.